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Lilliston, Melinda
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From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:40 PM
To: ‘Elizabeth Alvarez’

Subject: RE: Jonathan D. Beloff PA

JONATHAN D. BELOFF, P.A,
Florida document number P98

Your request has beeyf forwarded to the pr
for this update to be pxocessed. This upd
above. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Elizabeth Alvarez [mailto:elizabeth@southbeachlaw.com)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:29 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Jonathan D. Beloff PA

Please note we have recently moved and our new address is as follows:

1691 Michigan Avenue
Suite 320
Miami Beach, Florida 33139

Elizabeth Alvarez

Paralegal

JONATHAN D. BELOFF, P.A.

1691 Michigan Avenue

Suite 320

Miami Beach, Florida 33139
Telephone: 305-673-1101

Facsimile: 305-673-5505

E-mail: clizabeth@southbeachlaw.com
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gpér section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
e will only be reflected on our records for the entity shown

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive far the addressee), you
ntay not use, copy or disclose to anyone the snessage or any information contained in this message. Ifyou have received this message in ervor, please advise

the sender by reply email e reply to elizabeth@southbeachliw.com and delete the message, Thank you veay much,
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